
Lake Lemon Conservancy District 
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
City of Bloomington Utilities Building 

May 24, 2018 
 
The May 24, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was held at the 
City of Bloomington Utilities Building and was called to order by Chairman Pam Dugan at 6:00 PM.  
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Pam Dugan, Mary Jane Brown, Mike Blackwell, Michael Klitzing, Lora 
Schell, and Les Wadzinski. ALSO PRESENT: Adam Casey, District Manager; Andrew Manley, Andrew 
O’Malia, and LLCD Freeholders (see attached sign-in sheet). ABSENT: Lora Schell & Debra Ladyman 
 

I. Opening Comments (Dugan) 

II. Approval of April 26, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes (Dugan) 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE April 26, 2018 BOARD MEETING MINUTES. BROWN 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

III. Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell)  

a. March Financial Update  

a. Income: $25,251.23 

b. Expenses: $29,000.00 

b.  Report of Claims Approval for April 2018 

DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR April 2018. 

BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

IV. Manager’s Report (Casey) 

a. Introduction of Operations Supervisor Inter, Andrew Manley 

a. Adam Casey introduced the Operations Supervisor Intern, Andrew Manley, to 

the board 

b. Barge Operations: Update 

a. 1,800 yd3 of sediment have been removed this year  

b. About one week before barge moves to next chitwood channel 

c. Debris removal at end of long causeway has been removed  

d. Blackwell requested for more frequent updates on barge operations 

c. Vegetation Control: Update 

a. Vegetation control should take place next Thursday 5/31/2018 

b. Should have vegetation map by Monday 5/28/2018 

d. Resolution 04-18-03: Chris Francis Property Annexation 



a. Total cost of $1,500 

b. Board must now send resolution to court 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 05-18-03: CHRIS FRANCIS PROPERTY ANNEXATION. 

BLACKWELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S” THE MOTION CARRIED. 

V. Strategic Planning Committee: Update (Brown) 

a. Lake Health - Sedimentation Project Update 

i. Shrewsburry gave the committee a comprehensive presentation on the state 

and outlook of the sedimentation management project  

ii. Regulatory meeting set for June 4th 

iii. Environmental specialist suggests outlining original lake basin area to avoid 

many regulatory requirements  

iv. Sediment has been pushed out 100 feet in only the past year 

v. Potentially use sediment to widen causeway  

b. Financial Management - Foundations and Fundraising 

i. Shrewsburry aiding in creating ways to get the conservancy grant money  

ii. Conservancy no longer eligible for some grants due to previous activities 

iii. Lake Lemon Enhancement Fund should be live for both Monroe and Brown 

Counties 

c. Communications – Newsletter update 

i. First newsletter send to board members  

ii. Will be a longer in length due to it being the first newsletter, subsequent 

issues expected to be shorter.  

iii. 199 people have signed up for constant contact 

VI. Public Comment (Dugan) 

a. Public comment included sign distribution for meeting notices and lake safety/ patrol 

procedures. 

 



VII. New Business/ Correspondence for Future Agenda (Dugan) 

a. Next LLCD Board Meeting: June 23, 2018; 10 AM; Annual Picnic, Riddle Point Park 

Shelter House 

VIII. Adjournment 

BROWN MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE MAY 24TH, 2018 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS AT 7:03 

PM. BLACKWELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S” THE MOTION CARRIED.  

 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted By: 
 
Andrew O’Malia, Board Recorder 



 

 
 
 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Meeting 

City of Bloomington Utilities Department 
May 24, 2018 

6:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
  
I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (PD) 
 
II. Approval of April 26, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes (PD) 

 
III. Treasurer’s Report                                                                                                     (MB) 

A. April Financial Highlights 
B. Report of Claims Approval for April 2018 

 
IV. Manager’s Report                                                                                                      (AC)   

A. Introduction of Operations Supervisor Intern, Andrew Manley 
B. Barge Operations: Update 

  
 

C. Vegetation Control: Update
D. Resolution 05-18-03: Chris Francis Property Annexation 
 

V. Strategic Planning Committee: Update (MJB) 
A. Lake Health - Sedimentation Project Update 
B. Financial Management - Foundations and Fundraising 
C. Communications – Newsletter update 

 
VI. Public Comment (PD) 
 
VII. New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda (PD)  

A. Next LLCD Board Meeting: June 23, 2017; 10:00 AM; Annual Picnic, 
Riddle Point Park Shelter House    

 
VIII. Adjournment  (PD)         (MM)          





Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

City of Bloomington Utilities Building 

April 26th, 2018 

 

The April 26th, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was held 

at the City of Bloomington Utilities Building and was called to order by Chairman Pam Dugan at 

6:00 PM. 

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman-Pam Dugan, Vice-Chairman Mary Jane Brown, 

Treasurer- Mike Blackwell, Les Wadzinski, Lora Schell, Michael Klitzing, Debra Ladyman. ALSO 

PRESENT: Adam Casey, District manager; Andrew O’Malia, Board Recorder, and LLCD 

Freeholders (see attached sign-in sheet). 

 

I. Opening Comments/Call to order (Dugan)  

 

II. Approval of March 29, 2018 meeting Minutes (Dugan) 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE MARCH 29TH, 2018 BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S” THE MOTION CARRIED 

III. Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

a. March Financial Update 

i. Income: $4,672.00 

ii. Expenditures: $36,690.93 

 

b. Report of Claims Approval for March 2018 

BROWN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE REPORT OF CLAIMS FOR MARCH 2018. 

KLITZING SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

c. Budget timeline for 2019 budget  

i. April 26th – June 23rd 2018, board will be preparing 2019 budget 

ii. June 23rd presentation of 2019 budget 

iii. July 21st first public discussion  

iv. August 18th second public discussion 

v. September 27th public hearing 

vi. October 25th adoption of 2019 budget  

DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE BUDGET TIMELINE FOR THE 2019 BUDGET 

SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S” THE MOTION CARRIED. 



DUGAN MOTIONED THAT THE 2019 BUDGET COMMITTEE SHALL CONSIST OF THE 

CHAIRMAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN, AND TREASURER. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. 

ALL “AYE’S” THE MOTION CARRIED 

IV. Strategic Planning Committee: Update (Brown) 

a. Resolution 4-18-02: Monroe & Brown County Community Foundation  

i. Angela Parker has reviewed and approved the  community foundation 

agreements 

ii. Board discussed forms related to resolution   

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 4-18-02. AUTHORIZING THE 

CREATION OF THE LAKE LEMON ENHANCEMENT FUNDS WITH BROWN AND 

MONROE COUNTY COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS.  WADZINSKI SECONDED THE 

MOTION. ALL “AYE’S” THE MOTION CARRIED.  

b. Communications Update  

i. Committee has been setting up for constant contact.  

ii. About 200 people already signing up for service  

iii. A mock newsletter was drafted  

iv. Plan to have first newsletter draft for board review at May board meeting  

 

c. Finance Update  

i. Goal is to raise money for sediment management while also bringing community 

together  

ii. Board to further discuss finance management options at next meeting  

 

d. Lake Health Update  

i. Shrewsburry project is off to a good start  

ii. May 4th, tour of lake with lake health task force, shrewsburry to attend  

iii. Shrewsburry has made initial contact with government entities 

 

V. Dredging Study Group (Blackwell)  

a. Dredging operations moving smoothly, requests for dredge crew to make equipment 

safety a priority  

b. Proposed the idea of private dredging after the conservancy runs out of budgeting for the 

year 



c. Blackwell discussed price increases for private dredging 

BLACKWELL MOTIONS TO SET 2018 PRICES FOR PRIVATE DREDGING TO $2,500 PER 

LARGE BARGE LOAD IF BOTH BARGES ARE UTILIZED, AND $1,500 PER LOAD IF ONLY 

LARGE BARGE IS UTILIZED. BARGE. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S” 

THE MOTION CARRIED  

 

VI. Manager’s Report (Casey) 

a. Manger’s Health Insurance – Options  

i. Casey discussed possible health insurance coverage options with the board  

 

b. Barge Operations: Update 

i. Crew has finished Walker Lane 

ii. So far a total of 800 cubic yards have been removed this year 

iii. Currently working on channel heading east  

 

c. Nuisance Wildlife Management 

i. Dealt with geese nests on cemetery island 

ii. 18 nests and about 100 eggs 

 

d. DNR LARE Grant – Vegetation Treatment Bids 

i. Board previously approved resolution to accept $5,000 for vegetation treatment  

ii. Discussed bids from applicators for awarding grant funds 

DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE CONTRACT WITH AQUATIC CONTROL FOR 

VEGETATION TREATMENT. KLITZING SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S” THE 

MOTION CARRIED  

e. Annexation request- Chris Francis 

i. Wants to annex property  into the conservancy district  

ii. Board showed interest and discussed the process to make this possible  

iii. Once approved, a resolution will be created and sent to the Monroe County 

circuit court for public hearing. 



KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE REQUEST FOR ANNEXATION OF THE CHRIS 

FRANCIS PROPERTY. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S” THE MOTION 

CARRIED  

 

 

f. Sublease dock Variance request- IU waterski club 

i. IU has removed non club activities and sanctioned sport equipment 

ii. club looking to obtain a dock or share 

iii. request has been sent to City of Bloomington Utilities for discussion/review 

iv. No motions or actions were taken 

 

VII. Public Comment (Dugan)  

a. Malcolm McClure  

i. Discussed continuing private dredging once LLCD digging is complete 

b. Mr. Thrasher  

i. Discussed current dredging operations and efficiency 

 

VIII. New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda (Dugan) 

a. The next Lake Lemon Conservancy Board of Directors Meeting will take place Thursday 

May 24th, 2018, 6:00 PM, at the City of Bloomington Utilities Building  

 

IX. Adjournment  

BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE APRIL 26TH, 2018 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING AT 7:17 PM. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION 

CARRIED, MEETING ADJOURNED  

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY: 

Andrew O’Malia, Board Recorder  

 

 

 





















Adam
Typewriter
Reimburse Unused donation

Adam
Typewriter
Heating cooling service/repair

Adam
Typewriter
Boomers, welding supplies, maintenance supplies

Adam
Typewriter
Stone for Russ Herndon

Adam
Typewriter
Beach permit application

Adam
Typewriter
receipt books/ voucher forms



Adam
Typewriter
gator seats

Adam
Typewriter
battery, cables, pump, props

Adam
Typewriter
Dually Repairs, exhaust, shift cable, sway bars

Adam
Typewriter
Cylinder repair Komatsu pc 300

Adam
Typewriter
Title and Registration



$16,777.30

Adam
Typewriter
Frozen pipe thaw







1 | Page                                                                                                                                                     

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

    

 

 

   

 

   

 

RESOLUTION 05-18-03

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

____________________

  The Board of Directors of Lake Lemon Conservancy District (the “District” or “LLCD”)

hereby adopts the following resolutions as the resolutions and actions of the Directors of the 

District.  These resolutions will be filed with the records of the District as the duly authorized

actions of the Directors and submitted to the Monroe Circuit Court, as provided by law.

  WHEREAS, the title owners, Christopher J. Francis, Mickey L. Michels, Constance F. 

Michels and Melissa M. Francis submitted to the Board of Directors of LLCD the attached 

Petition for Addition to Lake Lemon Conservancy District (“Petition”) of the real estate located 

at 7435 N. John Young Road, Unionville, IN 47468 (“Property”) (“Attachment A”) for 

consideration pursuant to I.C. 14-33-4-2(b);

  WHEREAS, the Directors have given careful consideration to the attached Petition and 

has determined that it is in the best interest of the District approve the Petition;

  WHEREAS, the Directors approve that the Property shall be added as part of and within 

the boundaries of the LLCD; and

  WHEREAS, the LLCD, by counsel, shall file a Notice with the Court and Request a 

Hearing for the Court to approve the addition of said Property to the District in accordance with

the Conservancy Act.

  NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the District approves the 

Petition, as submitted and approves the inclusion of the Property, as described by said Petition, 

as part of and within the boundaries of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District. 





3 | Page                                                                                                                                                     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT “A” 

 

 



PETITION FOR ADDITION TO LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

 

 

 The undersigned, the title owners, as tenants in common, of real estate and improvements 

commonly referred to as 7435 N. John Young Road in Unionville, IN  47468, and more 

particularly described on Exhibit “A,” attached hereto, (“Property”) respectfully request that our 

Property be included within the boundaries of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District (“LLCD”). 

 As part of this Petition, the undersigned agree and acknowledge that if this request is 

approved, the designation of this Property as part of the LLCD shall be consistent with the 

purposes of the District as established by court ordered dated June 28, 1995 by the Monroe 

Circuit Court under Cause Number: 53C06-9410-CP-01187, n/k/n 53C01-9410-CP-01187. 

 Further, the undersigned agree and acknowledge that upon approval of this Petition and 

issuance of a Court Order including the Property, in perpetuity, as a part of the LLCD, the 

Property shall become a part of the LLCD, subject to taxation and all rules and regulations 

applicable to all property located within the LLCD boundaries. 

 Further, the undersigned submits this petition to the LLCD Board of Directors and 

request that the Board approve said Petition by Resolution of the Board and submit the 

Resolution to the Monroe Circuit Court for final hearing and approval as provided by law. 

 Respectfully submitted on this ____ day of May, 2018 by: 

________________________________  _________________________________ 

Christopher J. Francis     Mickey L. Michels 

 

________________________________  _________________________________ 

Constance F. Michels     Melissa M. Francis 
409282/11820-94 

  



EXHIBIT A 

 
Part of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest quarter of Section 28, and part of the Northwest 

quarter of Section 33, all in Township 10 North, Range 1 East, Monroe County, Indiana, and 

more particularly described as follows:  Beginning at a railroad spike in the centerline of John 

Young Road said point being 869.82 feet South and 412.33 feet East from the Southwest corner 

of said Southwest quarter of the Southwest quarter; thence North 00 degrees, 46 minutes, 05 

seconds West 488.51 feet; thence East 262.12 feet; thence North 00 degrees, 54 minutes, 28 

seconds West 1,675.76 feet to the North line of said Southwest Quarter of the Southwest 

Quarter; thence North 89 degrees 47 minutes 30 seconds East 46.97 feet to a 5/8 inch rebar with 

cap set; thence South 00 degrees 54 minutes 28 seconds East 2085.93 feet to a spike in the 

aforementioned centerline; thence along said centerline South 75 degrees, 44 minutes, 38 

seconds West 318.86 feet to the point of beginning.  Containing 5.00 acres, more or less (3.61 

acres in Section 33 and 1.39 acres in Section 28). 

 

Parcel Nos.:  53-01-33-200-015.000-003 

                      53-01-28-300-006.000-003 



-1.2192




